
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, JANUARY 20, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
Regular City Council Meeting 
 
 
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approval of the Agenda 

A. Additions 
B. Deletions 

 
III. Consent Agenda 

     
IV. New Business 

A. Appointments 
1. Mayor Pro-Tem (1 year) 
2. City Attorney (1 year) 
3. City Clerk (2 years) 
4. Safety Committee Members (2 – 2 year terms) 

B. Communications from the Public 
1. Salvage Yard Permit Renewals 

a. Lakeside Auto Recyclers 
b. City Motor Center 

2. Liquor license renewals 
a. Kwik Shop – ownership change 
b. Kwik Shop – renewal 
c. Improvement Club - renewal 

3. Bill Dahlheimer – Storm Water Assessment Fee 
a. Rain garden installation – residential 
b. Porous paving – residential 
c. Rain barrel installation – residential 
d. Attendance at City sponsored workshops regarding the above 

4. Kathy Glathar – Bountiful Basket Food Co-op 
C.   Communications from the Departments 

1.  Fire Department Update – Applications for membership 
2.  Planning Board Update 
3.  Storm Water Committee Update 
4.  Mayor Waltrip 
 a.  Letter from Ron Rothmeyer resigning from Library Board 
 b.  VFW fence bill and lien 
5. Council member Cumberledge – Public Comments 
6. City Clerk - Approve and place on file audit for FYE 6-30-13 

 
 



2 

V. Resolutions 
A. Designating Auditor 
B. Designating newspaper 
C. Resolution authorizing signatures for banking purposes 
D. Approving depository for investments 
E. Approving liens for delinquent utility bills 
F. Approving and authorizing signatures on contract with Lamp Rynearson 
G. Designating fee for fire calls 
H.   Approving tax abatement – 720 Key Circle 

  
VI. Comments 

Mayor 
City Council 
Public (3 minutes) 
 

VII. Adjourn 
 



3 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

MONDAY, JANUARY 20, 2014 - 7:00 P.M. 
 
 

A. City Council Minutes 
1. Oct. 28, 2013 
2. Nov. 7, 2013 
3. Nov. 18, 2013 
4. Nov. 20, 2013 
5. Nov. 22, 2013 
6. Dec. 3, 2013 
7. Dec. 9, 2013 
8. Dec. 16, 2013 
9. Dec. 30, 2013 

B. Safety Meeting Minutes – Jan. 8, 2014 
C. Planning Board Minutes  
 1.  Oct. 28, 2013 
 2.  Nov. 11, 2013 
D. Board of Adjustments – Oct. 7, 2013 
E. Parks Board – Nov. 3 and Dec. 14, 2013 
F. MS4/Storm Water Minutes – Dec. 23, 2013 
G. Abstract of Claims for Approval 
H. Receipts for Approval – Aug., Sept., Oct. 2013 
I. Delinquent Utility Report – Jan. 15, 2014 
J. Overtime and Comp time reports 
 1.  Dec. 8, 2013 
 2.  Dec. 22, 2013 
 3.  Jan. 5, 2014 
K. Department Head Reports 
 1.  Senior Center – November and December 2013 
 2.  Fire Department – November 2013 
 3.  Police Department/Animal Control – No report submitted 
 4.  City Clerk/Administration – Dec. 2013 
 5.  Library – Dec. 2013 
 6.  Resource Center – No report submitted 
 7.  Maintenance – No report submitted 
 8.  Parks Department – No report submitted 
 9.  Building Inspector – No report submitted 
 
 

 
          01-17-14 
          dm 



AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST STREET 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2013 – 4:30 PM 
 
 
 
 
Roll Call 
 

 
1.  Review the police union’s opening request for union contract negotiations. 

 
2. Review the employee’s union opening request for union contract negotiations. 

 
 
 
The City Council will go into Closed Session to review both the police and the 
employee unions’ initial request to begin contract negotiations.   

 
 
 
Adjourn 
 
 
 
12-01-10 
dm 

 
 
 

There was not a quorum of the council therefore the meeting was cancelled. 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Thursday, Nov. 7, 2013 – 4:30 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
Mayor Russ Kramer called the special city council meeting to order at 4:30 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Tim Parker, Barb Melonis, Barb Hawkins and 

Dave Huey. 
 Absent – Council member Ed Aldmeyer 
 Also present – City Attorney Joe Thornton and City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

1. Gary Fett had James Owens present to submit his request to the council for 
approval of commercial construction.  This project will replace the building that 
was destroyed by fire several years ago.  It will be constructed on the existing 
basement of the old building.  The planning board objected to the vinyl siding 
with a stone bottom.   Mr. Owens was looking for consensus on the vinyl siding.  
The council felt that the building will look nice and it will be an improvement to 
the community.  They had no objections to the proposed siding. 
 

2. Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Huey to 
approve the 2013 MS4 Storm Sewer Annual Report.   Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

3. The clerk submitted health insurance renewal options to the council.  The current 
health insurance package will not be available after January 1, 2014.  Our agent 
provided us with three optional proposals.  The Auxiant policy covers the 
difference in the insurance and the fees that the employees pay.  The partial self 
funding can remain in place and the employees would see very little change in 
what their expenses are.  The cost of Auxiant will not change, however the City 
would be assuming additional risk.  The Silver Plan that was presented appears to 
be the most cost effective with the least amount of risk.  The council needs to 
notify and meet with the Police Union regarding insurance changes.   
 

Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Parker to go into 
closed session pursuant to Chapter 20 of the Code of Iowa as it pertains to Union 
Negotiations.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 
The council went into closed session at 5:05 PM. 
 
The council came back into open session at 5:55 PM. 
 

6.   Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Melonis to 
appoint council members Aldmeyer and Huey as the negotiating team for both the Police 
and Employee Union Contracts.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
This special city council meeting was adjourned at 6:00 PM 
 

 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Thursday, Nov. 7, 2013 – 4:30 PM 
                           

 - 2 - 

 
 

 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Russell D. Kramer, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, Nov. 18, 2013 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 1 - 

Mayor Pro-Tem Barb Hawkins called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
I. Roll Call:  Present – Mayor Pro-Tem Barb Hawkins  

Council members Ed Aldmeyer, Dave Huey, Tim Parker and Barb Melonis 
Absent – Mayor Russ Kramer  
Also present – Attorney Joe Thornton and City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

II. Approval of the Agenda –There will not be a planning board update during this 
meeting.  Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Parker 
to approve the agenda with the deletion.  Ayes: Unanimous. 

 
III. Consent agenda – Moved by council member Parker seconded by council member 

Melonis to approve the consent agenda as submitted.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

IV. New Business 
A. Communications from the Public 

1. Charlie McConkey was present to introduce himself as a candidate for the 
Iowa House of Representative.  Charlie thanked the council and public for the 
opportunity to speak.  He was born in Carter Lake and has spent his adult life 
in Council Bluffs.  He would like to know the issues that concern the citizens.  
He is looking for good, hard working people to support him as their 
representative. 

2. Dennis Rochford stated he was at the council meeting in October and he has 
presented a plan but he has not received a response from the City.  He stated 
that he has not received a response; however computer records show he was 
sent an email response earlier in the day.  He was given a copy of the email 
response by the attorney.  Mr. Rochford stated that Phase II was approved last 
August and that there were not issues with the planning board at that time.  
Dennis is now proposing a detention pond to handle the storm water on his 
property and at this time he would like to get a building permit.  Council 
member Melonis asked if the contents of the letter and the plans submitted by 
Mr. Rochford adequately meet our storm water ordinances, if so she feels a 
permit could be issued.  City Engineers submitted their response on Nov. 13th.  
There were some questions that the building addressed with the Attorney on 
Friday.  Moved by council member Melonis that within the next two weeks if 
the storm water issue and any other issues are addressed, then Mr. Rochford 
be issued a building permit.  Motion died due to the lack of a second.  Council 
member Aldmeyer stated there are still issues that need to be addressed.  The 
engineer has made recommendations based on his review of the project.  Mr. 
Rochford feels the council made their decision based on misinformation.  He 
is trying to finish Phase II.  The requirement of the ordinance is to have a 
storm water solution for the entire project.  Ray Pauly stated that the Planning 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, Nov. 18, 2013 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 2 - 

Board never approved a detention pond and most likely will never approve it.  
The clerk thinks the planning board had requested a bond to assure that the 
storm water solution is installed for the entire project.  The original plan calls 
for him to connect into the storm water system.  Council member Hawkins 
stated there does not need to be a motion for approval.  If Mr. Rochford 
complies with all of the current ordinances then he will be issued a permit and 
it will not take council approval. 

B. Communications from the Departments 
1. Phill Newton submitted the Fire Department Update.  Two or three weeks ago 

the department had their annual party.  The department had a very large turn- 
out for trick or treating.  The department will be working with Theresa 
Hawkins on an AFG grant for a fire pumper.  The department has had 414 
calls to date.  There were 30 EMS and 4 fire calls for October.  The next 
pancake feed is scheduled for Dec. 1st.   The department wishes everyone 
wonderful and blessed holidays 

2. There was no Planning Board update at this time. 
3. Mayor Kramer had requested that the council reappoint Karen Fisher to the 

Planning Board.  Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council 
member Huey to approve the appointment.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   

4. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Melonis 
to approve renewal of the employee dental insurance with Delta Dental.  
Ayes:  Unanimous. 

5. Two letters of understanding were submitted for council consideration.  
Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Huey to 
go into closed session under Chapter 21.5 of the Code of Iowa, section e to 
evaluate the performance of Michelle Badalucco and Phill Newton.  Both 
employees requested that the council go into closed session.  The council went 
into closed session at 7:25 PM 
The council came back into open session at 7:46 PM.   
Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins 
that the letters or understanding are received and placed on file.  The council 
will meet with the Mayor regarding this issue.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
V. Resolutions 

A. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member Huey to adopt a 
resolution placing liens for unpaid utility bills.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

B. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member Parker to 
approve a resolution placing liens for unpaid weed bills.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

C. Moved by council member Parker seconded by council member Huey to adopt a 
resolution writing off unpaid utility bills.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

D. Moved by council member Huey seconded by council member Hawkins to adopt 
a resolution writing off unpaid weed bills.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 
 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, Nov. 18, 2013 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 3 - 

 
 

VI. Comments 
Council member Melonis apologized for the inconvenience to the public during the 
closed session.  She thanked the public for placing their confidence in her as a council 
member for another four year. 
Council member Parker thanked everyone for attending the meeting tonight.  He 
congratulated Barb Melonis, Ron Cumberledge and Jerry Waltrip for being elected. 
Council member Huey congratulated those elected.  He also reminded everyone to be 
safe during the holidays. 
Council member Aldmeyer thanked Tim Parker in advance of his last meeting.  Tim 
has been a great participant and he appreciates it.  He also congratulated the others 
that were elected.  
Barb Hawkins also congratulated those that won the election.  She reminded everyone 
to shovel their walks when the snow starts. 
The Clerk requested a special meeting with the council to consider approving Sgt. 
Peffer’s liquor license application.  This will be set up in the near future. 
Jeannine Poldberg requested information on bills that are written off.  She would like 
to see the list and the requirements.   
Jerry Bell wanted clarification on utility bills and letters of understanding.   
Jerry Waltrip is interested in the letters of understanding.  He wants to know why the 
two newly elected people are being excluded.  He feels it could be held over until he 
is in office. 
    

 
Meeting adjourned at 7:53 PM 

 
 
 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Barb Hawkins – Mayor Pro-Tem 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Wednesday, Nov. 20, 2013 – 6:00 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Barb Hawkins called the special city council meeting to order at 6:00 

PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Barb Hawkins, Dave Huey and Ed Aldmeyer. 
 Absent – Mayor Kramer and council members Tim Parker and Barb Melonis. 
 Also present – City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

1. Moved by council member Huey seconded by council member Aldmeyer the 
liquor license application for Sgt. Peffers.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
 
 
This special city council meeting was adjourned at 6:02 PM. 
 

 
 
 

 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Barb Hawkins – Mayor Pro-Tem 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Friday, Nov. 22, 2013 – 4:30 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
The Clerk called the special city council meeting to order at 4:30 PM. 
 
Moved by council member Huey seconded by council member Aldmeyer to appoint 

Council member Parker as chair for this meeting. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Tim Parker, Dave Huey and Ed Aldmeyer. 
 Absent – Mayor Kramer and council members Barb Hawkins and Barb Melonis. 
 Also present – City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

1. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Huey to 
approve the annual TIF report as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
2. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Huey to 

approve the annual urban renewal report as submitted.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

3. Moved by council member Huey seconded by council member Aldmeyer to 
approve the annual financial report as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

 
 
This special city council meeting was adjourned at 4:35 PM. 
 

 
 
 

 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Tim Parker, Chairman 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Tuesday, Dec. 3, 2013 – 4:30 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
Mayor Russ Kramer called this special city council meeting to order at 4:30 PM 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Mayor Kramer  
         Council members Barb Hawkins, Dave Huey and Ed Aldmeyer. 
 Absent – Council members Tim Parker and Barb Melonis. 
 Also present – City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

1. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins to 
go into closed session pursuant to Chapter 20 of the Code of Iowa as it pertains to 
union negotiations.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
  The council came out of closed session at 5:07 PM 
 
  No further action was taken. 
 
 
This special city council meeting was adjourned at 5:07 PM. 
 

 
 
 

 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Russell D. Kramer, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, Dec. 9, 2013 – 5:00 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

 
 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
Mayor Russ Kramer called the special city council meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Tim Parker, Barb Melonis, and Ed Aldmeyer. 
 Absent – Council members Barb Hawkins and Dave Huey. 
 Also present – City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

1.  Council Member Aldmeyer introduced a resolution entitled “Resolution Setting 
Dates of a Consultation and a Public Hearing on a Proposed Amendment No. 1 to 
the Carter Lake Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan #5 in the City of 
Carter Lake, Iowa,” and moved that the same be adopted.  Council member 
Parker seconded the motion to adopt.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
2. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Melonis to 

adopt a resolution setting a public hearing on a proposed Development Agreement 
with Paxton Vierling Steel.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

 
 
This special city council meeting was adjourned at 7:10 PM 
 

 
 
 

 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Russell D. Kramer, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, Dec. 16, 2013 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 1 - 

Mayor Russ Kramer called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
I. Roll Call:  Present – Mayor Russ Kramer   

Council members Ed Aldmeyer, Barb Hawkins, Dave Huey, Tim Parker and Barb 
Melonis. 
Also present – City Clerk Doreen Mowery.  Attorney Joe Thornton arrived at 
approximately 7:22 PM. 
 

II. Approval of the Agenda – The Clerk requested that item #3 – Lakeside Auto 
Recyclers be removed from the agenda until next month, to allow time for inspection.  
Item #2 the Planning Board update can also be removed from the agenda.  Moved by 
council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Huey to approve the agenda 
with the two changes.  Ayes: Unanimous. 

 
Mayor Kramer awarded City Clerk Doreen Mowery a plaque naming her as Citizen of 
the Year 2013.   
 
III. Consent agenda – Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member 

Huey to approve the consent agenda as submitted.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

IV. New Business 
A. Communications from the Public 

1. This item was moved until later in the meeting, allowing time for the City 
Attorney to arrive. 

2. Jack Levell has requested to rezone his property for auto storage.  Moved by 
council member Melonis seconded by council member Aldmeyer to table this 
item until the January meeting for further consideration.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  
Council member Melonis will meet with the building inspector regarding this 
request.  

3. This item was removed from the agenda. 
4. Gerald Waltrip passed on his request to discuss an agenda item. 

B. Communications from the Departments 
1. There was no Fire Department update at this time. 
2. There was Planning Board update at this time.  
3. The Mayor presented a purchase agreement, property use agreement and a 

permanent easement agreement for property near the school and the library.  
Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins 
to approve entering into the agreements presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  The 
City would like to use the property for some type of soccer facility with a 
running track around the soccer field. 

4. Council member Huey requested that the Storm Water Committee consider 
granting some type of incentive in the form of storm water credits if the 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, Dec. 16, 2013 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 2 - 

homeowners have participated in any of the educational sessions and 
implemented the various improvements for storm water control. 

5. The clerk presented the health insurance proposals.  Moved by council 
member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Parker to approve switching 
to the Wellmark Silver Plan as presented by TrueNorth.  Ayes:  Unanimous 
 

V. Resolutions 
A. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member Huey to adopt a 

resolution authorizing signatures for the RISE agreement.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
B. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins to 

adopt a resolution approving a Police Union Contract for FYs 7-1-14 to 6-30-18.  
Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Huey, Parker.  Nays:  Melonis.   
 

VI. Comments 
Mayor Kramer thanked the citizens of Carter Lake for allowing him to be Mayor for 
the last eight years.  It has been a great experience for him.  He thanked his family for 
accommodating his schedule.  He wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy 
New Year.  Mayor Kramer read a card that he received from a young man, Jacob 
Hughes, thanking the Mayor for what he has done for the City.  The Mayor thanked 
all of those present tonight to support him. 
Council member Melonis thanked Russ and Tim for their years of service to the City.  
She is looking forward to the next four years working for the welfare of the 
community.   
Council member Parker thanked everyone for allowing him to be on the council for 
the last 7 ½ years.  It has been a good experience.  
Council member Huey thanked Russ and Tim and for their cooperation and advice.  
He reminded everyone to be safe during the holiday season. 
Council member Hawkins thanked Russ and Tim and congratulated the Clerk. 
Council member Aldmeyer thanked Russ for being an asset to the City for so many 
years.  He hopes Russ stays involved with the City because he does do a lot to 
improve the City. 
 
Attorney Thornton arrived at this time. 
 
1. Steve Greise, the real estate broker for the building at 300 Locust Street, was 

present along with Keith Fulton and Wayne Rassmussen to appeal the cease and 
desist order that they received last week.  The building was built in 1989 as a 
warehouse – distribution facility.  He believes that the use of that building should 
be grandfathered in.  Currently Heartland Proteins has been using the building for 
warehousing and shipping rendered bi-products used in dog food.  The building 
was purchased for $2.6 million.  Steve was here to request a conditional use 
permit.  He would like to find a good use for the building.  He stated that this has 
been a very difficult property to market.  He has had approximately 30 industrial 
businesses inquire about the building.  There are no machines or odors from the 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, Dec. 16, 2013 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 3 - 

current user and there is not a lot of truck traffic.  Heartland Proteins is the only 
one that has submitted an offer for the use of this building.  This facility has 
62,500 square foot.  He feels like there may be some unrealistic expectations for 
this facility.  The area is zoned C-1 Commercial and the building is an industrial 
type facility.  Mayor Kramer stated that the building could be modified to fit the 
current zoning.  Mr. Greise has been marketing the 5 ½ acre property separately 
from the building.  The Attorney stated that any type of grandfathering is not in 
effect.  Mr. Fulton asked to talk to the Planning Board to request a conditional use 
permit.  The procedural part is that there is to be a public hearing before the 
planning board.  Mr. Greise is appealing the planning board’s decision to deny a 
conditional use permit.  The attorney advised the council that it doesn’t fit any of 
the conditional uses allowed under the current ordinances and there isn’t anything 
in the ordinances that would allow the proposed use of the building.  The attorney 
cautioned the council against allowing the building to be used for any purpose 
other than what is allowed in a C-1 zoning area.  Uses that are allowed in C-1 
should be considered.   Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council 
member Hawkins to deny the appeal for a conditional use permit.  Ayes:  
Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Parker.  Nays:  Huey, Melonis. 
 

The Clerk thanked the Mayor and Council for the award.  She invited the public to 
join the Mayor and Council for coffee and cookies to thank Russ and Tim for their 
service to the City. 
The Attorney thanked Russ for his service and for all of his hard work and the 
significant changes he has made in Carter Lake. 
Bob Wahl congratulated Doreen on receiving the Citizen of the Year. 
Jerry Waltrip stated that he was the original complainant on the operation at 300 
Locust and he commended the council for denying the permit. 
    

 
Meeting adjourned at approximately 7:58 PM. 

 
 
 
 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Russell Kramer, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Public Hearings and Special City Council Meeting 
Proceedings: Monday, Dec. 30, 2013 – 7:30 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

 
Mayor Russ Kramer called the Public Hearings and Special City Council meeting to 

order at 7:30 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Tim Parker, Barb Melonis, Barb Hawkins, Dave 

Huey and Ed Aldmeyer. 
 Also present – City Attorney Joe Thornton and City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 
Public Hearings 
 

1. There was a public hearing on the proposed Amendment No. 1 to the Carter 
Lake Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan #5.  The Mayor asked if 
there were any written or oral comments received by the City Clerk’s office.  
There were none.  The Mayor asked if there was anyone from the public that 
wanted to speak regarding the proposed amendment.  John Wallace requested 
an explanation of the project and what was being done.  Mayor Kramer 
explained that the amendment was to allow for expansion and development by 
Owen Industries Inc./PVS.  In exchange for the vacation of Ave. H from 5th 
Street to 9th Street, 5th Street and 9th Street will be paved with curb, gutter, 
sidewalks, and storm water from Ave. J to Ave. H.  and Ave. J will be paved 
from 5th Street to 9th Street.  There will also be TIF rebates for the project.  
Construction costs are estimated to be $14 to $18 million.  There will be a 
transfer of existing employees as well as employment of additional workers at 
the new plant.  Mr. Wallace was concerned about the use of the term blighted.  
That area has been blighted for several years to allow for the sunset on TIF 
projects to be extended out for longer period of time on larger projects.  The 
proposed TIF rebate for the PVS expansion project is 12 years or $4 million.  
Mr. Wallace was also concerned about the traffic that would be transferred to 
Ave. J and the possible negative effects it will have on his property.  Council 
member Melonis does not believe the truck traffic on Ave. J will be as big of a 
problem as he is contemplating. 

2. There were no written or oral comments received in the clerk’s office 
regarding the proposed development agreement between the City of Carter 
Lake and Owen Industries Inc.  There were no additional public comments 
regarding this item. 

 
Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Melonis to 
close the public hearings and go into the special council meeting.  Ayes:  
Unanimous. 
 

Special City Council Meeting 
 

1. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins 
to approve a resolution determining an area of the City to be blighted and 
economic development area, and that the rehabilitation, conservation, 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Public Hearings and Special City Council Meeting 
Proceedings: Monday, Dec. 30, 2013 – 7:30 PM 
                           

 - 2 - 

redevelopment, development or a combination thereof, of such area is 
necessary in the interest of the public health, safety or welfare of the residents 
of the City; designating such area as appropriate for urban renewal projects; 
and adopting the Amendment No. 1 to the Carter Lake Amended and Restated 
Urban Renewal Plan #5.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

2. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Huey to 
approve a resolution adopting proposed development agreement between the 
City of Carter Lake and Owen Industries Inc.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
3. Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Aldmeyer 

to adopt a resolution approving the Employee Union Contract for FY 7-1-14 
to 6-30-18.  Ayes:  Hawkins, Aldmeyer, Huey, Melonis.  Abstain:  Parker. 

 
4. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member Aldmeyer 

to approve a resolution modifying the section of the employee handbook 
entitles “Wellness Day”.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   

 
5. Three letters of understanding were submitted to the council for consideration 

and approval.  Council member Aldmeyer requested that the council go into 
closed session to discuss the letters of understanding.  Michelle Badalucco, 
Phill Newton, and Lisa Ruehle all submitted written requests and approval for 
the council to go into closed session to discuss the letters.  Moved by council 
member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Huey to go into closed 
session pursuant to Chapter 21.5 (e) of the Code of Iowa.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
The council went into closed session at 7:40 PM 
 
Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member Parker to 
come back into open session at 8:04 PM.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  
 
Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Melonis 
to approve the letters of understanding including the changes made by the 
council regarding termination, administrative leave requests, and education for 
Michelle Badalucco, Phill Newton, and Lisa Ruehle.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
This special city council meeting was adjourned at 8:05 PM. 
 

 
 

 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Russell D. Kramer, Mayor 



  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 



IMWCA Workshop in Carter Lake, Iowa- mark your Calendars.  
 
 
 
IMWCA will be holding a onsite training workshop here in Carter Lake 
on February 5 th, 2014 from 10-noon. I would like to see all 
Department Heads and Safety Committee Members attend this. I also 
know we have business to take care of but I would like to have any 
other available employees attend this training, especially since it’s 
here in Carter Lake. With that being said, I’m relying on Department 
Heads or their Designees (Committee Members) to post this and/or 
forward to all other Employees and make sure they go to IMWCA.ORG 
to sign up. On top of their home page right under the BIG IMWCA is 
an option bar across the page. Go all the way over to the right and 
click on news/events. Then click workshops/calendars tab. You will 
see the Carter Lake Workshop a couple spaces down. Click “Register 
now” to sign up.     
 
 

 
 
 
Agenda 
9 - 9:15 a.m. | Welcome/Pool Status 
9:15 - 9:30 a.m. | Experience Modification Factor (EMF) Update 
9:30 - 9:45 a.m. | Job Descriptions/Return to Work Now 
9:45 - 10 a.m. | Break 
10 - 10:15 a.m. | Aging Workforce 
10:15 - 10:30 a.m. | Carpal Tunnel 
10:30 - 10:45 a.m. | Ergonomic Reviews 
10:45 - 11 a.m. | Open Forum 

Regional Workshop 
Wednesday, February 5, 2014 | 10 a.m. - noon 

Register now for this year’s workshop, which will include 

six lighting sessions on topics like office ergonomics, 

dealing with an aging workforce and job descriptions. 

Each 15 minute session will highlight a specific topic, and 

the event will end with an open forum where attendees 

can raise issues for open discussion. Learn more. 

Location: 

Council Chambers City Hall 

950 Locust St., Carter Lake 

http://iowaleague.co1.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_3942n8fudGTPaSh�
https://www.imwca.org/SiteCollectionDocuments/RegionalWorkshop2014.pdf�


 

Slip, trips and falls  
 

Refresher Training 

 
Slips, trips and falls happen throughout the year. However, frequency increases during winter months due to 
snow and ice. While we cannot control the weather, there are things we can and should do to prevent these 
types of injuries and claims.  
The injuries sustained as a result of slips, trips and falls have a wide range. Lucky employees may sustain 
no injury at all. Unfortunately, many employees are not so lucky and sustain serious injuries. Broken arms 
and legs, torn rotator cuffs and fractured vertebrae are some of the common and more serious injuries 
which may require surgery and long recuperation periods. These employees may continue to have chronic 
pain and develop other conditions that require lifelong medications, impacting their overall quality of life.  
If you assume the street/roads departments and law enforcement are the areas with the most slip, trip and 
fall claims, you guessed correctly. What many wouldn’t guess is that the job code with the third most 
claims is office workers. Even though these positions primarily work indoors at a desk, they do have 
exposures to snow and ice while walking to and from the parking area and while running errands, like 
getting mail. Dress shoes may look nice in the office, but they are often not the best choice for winter in 
Iowa.  
In addition to proper footwear, employers should also review snow removal practices for parking lots and 
sidewalks, encourage employees to stick to maintained surfaces and be aware of walking conditions. 
Employees should also be reminded of the hazards present when getting in and out of vehicles onto ice and 
snow.  
Snow or ice tracked into buildings also presents slip, trip and fall hazards for those indoors. Rugs near en-
trances can lessen the amount of water on solid, smooth surfaces. A plan for indoor cleaning can also help 
mitigate the risks.  
A good method to help illustrate the hazards of slips and falls is to use actual incidents that have occurred in 
your workplace over the last few years. These help to demonstrate that dangers do exist in your workplace and 
reveal real consequences.  
 
Please be careful out there!! 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Special Planning Board Meeting 
                       Monday, Oct. 28, 2013 – 7:00 PM 
 
Meeting called to order by Chairman Pauly at 7:00 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Ed Palandri, Jay Gundersen, Michelle Schaffer, Ray Pauly, Karen Fisher, and 

Jackie Wahl 
 Absent:  Tim Podraza 
 Also present:  City Clerk, Doreen Mowery 
 

1. Jim Owens, the general contractor for Gary Fett was present to discuss the plans for a new 
building at 1103 E. Locust.  The plans are to replace the building that burnt down 
approximately 5 years ago.  The storefront will face the street.  They are proposing stone 
on the bottom of the building and vinyl siding on the top.  There will be a showroom, 
office, and storage.  There is an existing structure under the proposed building.  There will 
be cathedral type ceilings in part of the building.  Windows have not been built into the 
plans at this time.  The existing building will be changed to include the stone and siding.  
The existing concrete of footings and a foundation is still good and has been functioning as 
a drive in shop.  The sewer and electrical are up to code.  There were questions regarding 
the storm water.  There will be concrete in front, but he plans on incorporating some green 
space.  Board member Palandri questioned if the planned construction meets the code 
regarding architectural finishes.  Palandri does not believe vinyl siding meets the current 
code requirements.   Electrical and mechanical plans have not been submitted yet.  The 
power and plumbing are already at the site.  Everything will be done in phases.  There is 
not a site development plan because they are replacing the portion that was lost in a fire.   
Moved by board member Palandri to approve the plans as submitted, with some 
stipulations.  The owner/contractor needs to meet with the building inspector to make sure 
the project meets the performance criteria, and the requirements for the architectural face 
on the building, and that when the final plans are submitted they are stamped by an 
architect and they meet the site development requirements.  The motion was seconded by 
board member Gundersen.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 
Comments: 
The planning board received information on the comprehensive plan.  This will be 
reviewed at the next regular meeting. 
 
 

Meeting adjourned at 7:19 PM. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk    Ray Pauly, Chairman  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting and 
 Joint Planning Board/City Council Meeting 
            Monday, Nov. 11, 2013 – 7:00 PM 
 
Meeting called to order by Chairman Pauly at 7:04 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Jay Gundersen, Michelle Schaffer, Ray Pauly, Karen Fisher, and Jackie Wahl. 

      Absent:  Tim Podraza and Ed Palandri 
Also present:  Mayor Russ Kramer, Council member Barb Hawkins and City Clerk 

Doreen Mowery. 
 
Approval of the Agenda – Moved by board member Fisher seconded by board member Schafer to 
approve the agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

    
1.  Consent Agenda 

Moved by board member Gundersen seconded by board member Pauly to approve the 
consent agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 

2.  New Business – There was no new business at this time. 
 
Comments:  There were no comments at this time. 
 
Joint Planning Board and City Council Meeting 
 
1. A list of projects had been sent to the planning board so that they could consider prioritizing 

the projects to be as they would like to see them in the updated comprehensive plan.  Matt 
Roth was present from MAPA to assist with the prioritization process.  The clerk had a list that 
was prioritized and submitted by Barb Melonis.  Board member Gundersen questioned whether 
additional projects could be added to the list.  He felt like many of the items were budgetary 
items and they do not belong in the comprehensive plan.  He feels that one of the largest 
problems the city has is overhead lines and those should be buried.  He thinks that would be 
more of an item that should be on a comprehensive plan.  He also would like to see a trail 
system.  The original plan does have trail extensions included. The status of the swim pool at 
the Boys and Girls Club was discussed.  There are currently plans to build a pool at the club as 
well as an athletic field.  The Mayor doesn’t feel there will be a need for another pool.  
Gundersen would also see a walking track at the school.  Barb Melonis would like to see a 
splash pad put on the old school grounds.  Gundersen would also like to see some development 
on Abbott Dr.  There was discussion regarding setting up a program to register and monitor  
rental properties.  That is an issue for the attorney and council and not something that would be 
included in the comprehensive plan.  Grocery stores were discussed. The comprehensive plan 
can identify a need for a grocery based on the strong support from the citizen survey.  Board 
member Wahl would like to see someone set up a group to do some marketing of the City in 
general to draw people into the community.  Some of the planning board members have taken 
the lists and prioritized the items.  Matt suggested that each item be discussed and prioritized.  
Gundersen suggested that the trails and burying the power lines on 9th, 13th and Q could all be 
a part of a street scape type of project.  There was discussion regarding acquiring the old 
school property and using it for a soccer field as well as a walking track around the field.  A 
splash pad in another area was discussed.  Board member Fisher would like to see recreational 
facilities for adults as well as the children.  She would like to see some type of indoor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting and 
 Joint Planning Board/City Council Meeting 
            Monday, Nov. 11, 2013 – 7:00 PM 
 

recreational facility/community center.  Water lines on 13th, 9th and Q were discussed.  Storm 
water south of Ave. J was discussed.  Board member Gundersen stated that construction south 
of Ave. H could be built up to avoid flood issues.  It was suggested that the infrastructure, 
roads, trails, etc. be lumped into a streetscape for each individual area, the area south of Ave. H 
would be developed into an industrial park type area.  Storm water north of Ave. H was also 
discussed.  One of the items originally listed was a dock for access for City equipment on the 
lake.  Municipal docks were also discussed.  Neither was seen as a priority by the planning 
board.  It was suggested that a tree program be added to the comprehensive plan.  Maintenance 
and Fire Department needs were viewed as budgetary items as opposed to comprehensive plan 
item.  Facilities for doctors and pharmacies would be an asset, however the City does not own 
property that could be developed.  There is a perception that land prices in Carter Lake are too 
high and that adds to the reasons for businesses not coming to Carter Lake.  Development of 
the property on the northeast corner of 13th and Locust St. was also discussed.   
Matt will take the information provided by the members present at tonight’s meeting and 
update the information he has for the comprehensive plan.    

 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:25 PM. 
 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk    Ray Pauly, Chairman  



Proceedings:  Board of Adjustments Meeting 
              Monday, Oct. 7, 2013 – 7:00 PM 

 - 1 - 

 
 
Hardy Brown called the meeting to order at 7:04 P.M. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Hardy Brown, Paul Christensen, Bill Blankenship, Michelle McWilliams and 

Kitty Buchanan  
  Also present:  Doreen Mowery, City Clerk    
 
 

Moved by board member Brown seconded by board member Christensen to approve the 
agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   

 
Moved by board member Brown seconded by board member McWilliams to approve the 
minutes for July 22 and Aug. 5, 2013.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

1. Russ and Linda Kramer were present to request a variance to build a garage at 
1503 Neptune Dr. that would exceed the size requirements and rear yard setback 
requirements for a garage.  The lot is 80’ by 105’.  The proposed garage is 1350 
square feet.  A letter was read from Victor and Janet Skinner objecting to the 
construction.  Both sides of the property front a street.  With the proposed 
construction there would still be plenty of green space.  There was a letter submitted 
from an abutting property owner requesting that the permit be denied.  Board 
member Christensen stated that in order to meet the requirement of maximum 
coverage in the rear yard, the garage could be no larger than 1320 square feet.  
Russ suggested that it would fit if he changed the plans to 29’x45’ if that is what the 
variance would require.  Moved by board member Christensen seconded by board 
member Blankenship to approve the permit contingent that it does not exceed 30% 
of the required rear yard and to allow the variance the 10 ½ foot setback on the rear 
yard with the condition the garage does not exceed 44’x30’.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

 
The board of adjustments meeting was adjourned at 7:56 PM. 

 
   

 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Hardy Brown, Chairman 





MS4/STORM WATER MEETING December 23, 2013 

 

Members Present: Chris Ethen, Ron Rothmeyer, Jackie Wahl, Ed Aldmeyer and Barry Palmer. 

 

1.)  Motion made and seconded to approve the agenda.  Approved 
 
2.)  Motion made & second to approve the Storm Water Committee minutes of the August 15, 2013 
meeting. Approved 
 
3.)   Update: the storm drain leach field east Ave Q at the ball field has been completed as well as the 
pervious parking spaces on Willow Dr. at Maybrey Park. 
 
4.)  Discussion on grant money available for storm water projects.  

5.)  Discussed the vacancies on the Storm Water Committee, Kevin Seevers and Brad 
Richardson have moved on to new jobs.  

6.) Added Item to Agenda: Discussed Storm Water Incentives for citizens installing rain barrels, 
rain gardens, etc.  

. 

 

Adjourned 10:35 AM 

 

Submitted by  

Barry Palmer 



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLAIMS                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        GENERAL                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                              9.05                  56880 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                              6.33         15.38    56898  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         CITY OF CARTER LAKE            IPERS - EMS                                         300.00    56878 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                                      242.98    56881 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                                          456.10    56879 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        8,721.21                1320826 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          681.18                1320830  1/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        8,980.01                1320831  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          204.44     18,586.84  1320832  1/15/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                   11,335.02  1320827 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                         3,033.57  1320828 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                                       5,873.08    56877 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                      39,842.97                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        POLICE                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      317.00    56906  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         CITY OF COUNCIL BLUFFS         Vehicle Repairs/Police                              860.42    56989  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                    679.79    56991  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT        Dismissed Cases / Costs Due                         120.00    56992  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         JOSH J. DRISCOLL               Uniform Maint/Police                                 16.90    56919  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY      Uniforms/Police  Inv#001374187        230.46                  56923  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY      Uniforms/Police   Inv #1869060         73.60        304.06    56998  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         GREASE MONKEY                  Repairs/Police    Inv #147001                        52.49    56925  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         GREAT PLAINS UNIFORMS LLC      Uniforms/Police  Inv CTRP1001                       145.00    56999  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         J P COOKE CO                   Supplies/Police   Inv #265261                        28.25    56930  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         JONES AUTOMOTIVE, INC.         Vehicle Repair/Police  #1-5170                      798.77    56932  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         JUMP START                     Fuel/Police                                         331.21    57007  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS        Copier/Admin        #227280160                      172.49    57008  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                       1,542.63    56934  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEMS, INC   Supplies/Police   Inv #183101                       109.00    56937  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                  131.69    56945  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         NE WISCONSIN TECHNICAL COLLEGE Training/Police SFT0000087161                       175.00    56946  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Police                                     333.54    56947  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE OF VEHICLE SERVICES     Salvage Inspections/Police                           80.00    56949  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE MAX                     Supplies/Bldg Inspector                              12.98    56950  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OH-K FAST PRINT                Printing/Newsletter  Inv#43296                       68.95    56951  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 368.09    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire      Inv#3891554                       52.49    56952  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     ATV Registration/Police                              61.79    56955  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         STANARD & ASSOCIATES, INC      Supplies/Police  #SA000024439          48.00                  56964  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         STANARD & ASSOCIATES, INC      Supplies/Police  #SA000024579           5.00         53.00    57025  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         TASER INTERNATIONAL            Equip/Police  Inv SI1342374                      12,003.40    56966  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Annual Fee / Auxiant                                 81.47    56888 12/30/13                                                                                                                            
                         ULTRAMAX                       Supplies/Police    Inv #134948                    1,014.00    57027  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         UPS                            Postage/Water    0000Y505W4503                       19.11    56970  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        POLICE                                           19,933.52                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ALAMAR UNIFORMS                Uniforms/Fire  Inv #435839                           45.99    56983  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         AKEEM BANISTER                 Supplies/Fire Dept                                   29.70    56903  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      489.46    56906  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                    262.83    56991  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         D&D COMMUNICATIONS             Equip Repairs/Fire    WT35931                       592.80    56913  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Computer/Bldg Insp  Inv #11906                       15.00    56917  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         EAGLE ENGRAVING                Supplies/Fire     2013-2872                          20.85    56920  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         EXCEL PLUMBING HEATING & AIR   Repairs/Fire Station  Inv#1689                      258.81    56922  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES     Supplies/Fire Grant                               1,177.43    56926  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                          24.39    56934  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Fire Dept  Inv#713007                       88.38    56940  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART        Equipment/Fire     #38769010AA                    1,640.24    56942  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PHILLIP NEWTON                 Equip/Fire Dept                                     540.31    56944  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OHSS                           Training/Fire                                       150.00    57013  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Police                                      77.83    56947  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE MAX                     Supplies/Bldg Inspector                             178.23    56950  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 428.67    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire      Inv#3891554                       96.53    56952  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         UPS                            Postage/Water    0000Y505W4503                       13.27    56970  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        FIRE                                              6,130.72                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS     Supplies/Ambulance  Inv1610469                      372.13    56921  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART        Equipment/Fire     #38769010AA                    1,640.24    56942  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                   77.75    56945  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         459-PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC   Supplies/Ambulance Inv48205449                       10.46    57020  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         VIDACARE CORPORATION           Supplies/Ambulance  Inv#111696                      227.16    56972  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        AMBULANCE                                         2,327.74                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                       18.65    56906  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Computer/Bldg Insp  Inv #11906                      751.05    56917  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                   23.15    56945  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Police                                       3.99    56947  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE MAX                     Supplies/Bldg Inspector                             288.78    56950  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                  21.65    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                1,107.27                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         NEBRASKA HUMANE SOCIETY        Contract/Animal Control                              63.00    56943  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                   53.06    56945  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                      116.06                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        TRAFFIC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 117.46    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TRAFFIC                                             117.46                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AMAZON                         Books/Library                         976.45                  56901  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         AMAZON                         Books/Library                       1,060.58      2,037.03    56986  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      203.08    56906  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                            77.37    56912  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Antivirus Fees/Library  #12038                       37.50    56995  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         JASON MCWILLIAMS               Window Cleaning/Library                             400.00    56939  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 479.16    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire      Inv#3891554                       87.16    56952  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Supplies/Library                        18.19    56973  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         QUILL CORPORATION              Supplies/Library   Inv#7839307        109.52                  56962  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         QUILL CORPORATION              Supplies/Library  Inv #8591396         54.88        164.40    57021  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUT Copier/Library ID #90136249988                      101.00    56969  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIBRARY                                           3,604.89                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         SAM'S CLUB                     Supplies/Parks                                       35.82    57022  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Annual Fee / Auxiant                                 12.25-   56888 12/30/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                     23.57                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         MICHELLE BADALUCCO             Mileage/Resource Center                              51.09    56902  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         MICHAELA CLEMENS               Mileage/Resource Center                              72.56    56911  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                           162.22    56912  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Computer/Bldg Insp  Inv #11906                       22.50    56917  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526      Supplies/Seniors   #1000265823                       59.56    56918  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         HY-VEE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE     Supplies/CookingClas2130159516                       55.09    56928  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART        Equipment/Fire     #38769010AA                       59.99-   56942  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Police                                     265.56    56947  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OH-K FAST PRINT                Printing/Newsletter  Inv#43296                    1,373.59    56951  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         KELLIE F. PARKER               Newsletter Contract                                 722.40    57017  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Supplies/Movie Night                                400.79    56957  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         SAM'S CLUB                     Supplies/Resource Center                            144.52    57023  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         U.S. POSTMASTER                Postage/Newsletter                                  416.90    57029  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         VERIZON WIRELESS               Phones/Resource Center                              119.47    56971  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                   3,806.26                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      299.42    56906  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         BRIGGS INC                     Repairs/Senior Cntr   #1305811                      483.14    56988  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         CARDIAC SCIENCE CORPORATION    Supplies/Seniors Inv #1600810                       249.00    56908  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Internet/Seniors 0017210029715                       63.48    56993  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         DAILY NONPAREIL                Publications/Admin Acct 35600                       114.29    56915  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Computer/Bldg Insp  Inv #11906                       15.00    56917  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526      Supplies/Seniors   #1000265823                      106.70    56918  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & EQUIP Supplies/Senior Cntr  #3786964                      285.93    56997  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS        Copier/Admin        #227280160                      112.86    57008  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                         224.96    56934  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 279.45    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         CIERRA TICE                    Kitchen Help/Senior Center                          130.00    57026  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                     2,364.23                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         DAILY NONPAREIL                Publications/Admin Acct 35600         490.95                  56915  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         DAILY NONPAREIL                Publications/Admin   50006003         273.16        764.11    56994  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         DOREEN MOWERY                  Supplies/Volunteer Banquet                          151.78    56859 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     ATV Registration/Police                              19.88    56955  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                         935.77                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                       18.65    56906  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         J P COOKE CO                   Supplies/Police   Inv #265261                        17.14    56930  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         RUSSELL D. KRAMER              Cell Phone/Mayor                                     50.00    56933  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         MIDWEST TROPHY & AWARDS        Plaque/Mayor       Inv #4394                         60.00    56941  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         DOREEN MOWERY                  Supplies/Volunteer Banquet                          111.76    56859 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Police                                       3.99    56947  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                  21.65    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                           283.19                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ACCURATE LOCKSMITHS INC        Lock Repair/Admin  Inv #98871                       332.00    56900  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      121.21    56906  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         DAILY NONPAREIL                Subscription/Admin   10008081                       144.00    56914  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         DATA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.        W2,1099 Forms/Admin  #36357                         102.05    56916  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         IMFOA                          Annual Dues/Admin                                    55.00    56929  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS        Copier/Admin        #227280160                      231.98    57008  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Police                                      32.57    56947  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE     Filing Fee/Admin                                    425.00    56948  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE MAX                     Supplies/Bldg Inspector                              21.91    56950  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 140.74    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire      Inv#3891554                       52.48    56952  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     ATV Registration/Police                               2.50    56955  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PITNEY BOWES INC               Postage Machine Lease #1391608                      157.95    56958  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         RESERVE ACCOUNT                Postage Reserve Acct 40752198                       250.00    56959  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/Admin   Inv #30251231                       71.02    56960  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         SCHROER & ASSOCIATES, PC       Audit Expense    Inv #161861                      5,250.00    56963  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                    7,390.41                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LEGAL SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         SMITH PETERSON LAW FIRM LLP    Legal Fees/Admin   Inv #197634                    8,069.54    57024  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LEGAL SERVICES                                    8,069.54                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        CITY HALL                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      438.20    56906  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                           640.14    56912  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         HRDY CLEANING SERVICES INC     Floor Waxing/City Hall  #9602                       760.00    56927  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         LAKESIDE CONSTRUCTION          Repairs/City Hall                                   800.00    56935  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OMAHA COMPOUND COMPANY         Supplies/City Hall  #134381A                        313.09    57014  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 508.84    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        CITY HALL                                         3,460.27                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        MISC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           Cobra Ins/Dental  Rydberg                            31.04    56887 12/30/13                                                                                                                            
                         LAMP RYNEARSON & ASSOCIATES    Consulting/RISE App 0113054.01                      315.00    56936  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Annual Fee / Auxiant                              2,197.35    56888 12/30/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        MISC                                              2,543.39                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GENERAL                                         102,057.26                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         HY-VEE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE     Supplies/CookingClas2130159516                        8.68    56928  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Christmas Baskets        500.00                  56858 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Supplies/Christmas Baskets            205.50        705.50    56860 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Supplies/Movie Night                                 20.00    56957  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                     734.18                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                     734.18                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS CIP                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             12.86                  56880 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             13.18         26.04    56898  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                                       31.82    56881 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                                          183.63    56879 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          857.71                1320826 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          674.14      1,531.85  1320831  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                    1,102.40  1320827 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           301.25  1320828 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                                       1,022.95    56877 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       4,199.94                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                       18.65    56906  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                    227.98    56991  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                            75.96    56912  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         GLOBE, BETTY                   Honorable Mention HolidayLight                       25.00    56862 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                         137.32    56934  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         HARLENE M WILSON               Tire Repair/Parks  Inv #504443                       19.00    57009  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         TIM MARR                       1st Place Holiday Lights                            100.00    56863 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                         PERREICE MCDOWELL              Honorable Mention HolidayLight                       25.00    56864 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                         MICHELLE MCWILLIAMS            Honorable Mention HolidayLight                       25.00    56865 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                  100.59    56945  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Police                                       7.98    56947  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 685.71    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire      Inv#3891554                       52.48    56952  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         CAROL PECK                     3rd Place Holiday Lights                             50.00    56866 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Seniors Bowling                        118.55    56882 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Movies, Snacks/Seniors                411.00                  56956  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Seniors Movie/Parks                   445.25        856.25    57019  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         JANET SKINNER                  2nd Place Holiday Lights                             75.00    56867 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                         TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE    Equip Repairs/Parks  #259658                         96.90    56967  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         CONNIE WHITE                   Honorable Mention HolidayLight                       25.00    56868 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                         TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE    Honorable Mention HolidayLight                       25.00    56869 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                  2,747.37                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS CIP                                         6,947.31                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ROAD USE                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                              5.09                  56880 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                              4.77          9.86    56898  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                                       13.18    56881 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                                           83.29    56879 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          608.16                1320826 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          860.92      1,469.08  1320831  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                      827.41  1320827 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           240.69  1320828 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                                         880.95    56877 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       3,524.46                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ROAD USE                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         ALEGENT CREIGHTON HEALTH       Physicals/Maint  Inv #00103632                       85.00    56984  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         ALLIED OIL & TIRE COMPANY      Supplies/Maint   Inv #7607000                       352.40    56985  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         BADGER BODY & TRUCK EQUIPMENT  Equip Repair/Maint  Inv #49860                    1,534.80    56987  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         BENSON RADIATOR SERVICE INC    Vehicle Repairs/Maint  B70105                        30.00    56905  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      893.72    56906  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         BOBCAT OF OMAHA                Equip Repair/Maint  BQ10843                         222.80    56907  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                    811.47    56991  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                    826.00    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         JOHN DAY COMPANY               Equip Repair/Water  Inv1249276                      255.91    56931  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                          21.45    56934  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         Genuine Parts Company - Omaha  Vehicle Repairs/Maint  #438288                      192.56    57012  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART        Equipment/Fire     #38769010AA                      497.52    56942  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                  277.23    56945  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE MAX                     Supplies/Bldg Inspector                               6.98    56950  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 235.84    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         OVERHEAD DOOR                  Repairs/Maint     Inv #58755                        222.00    57016  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire      Inv#3891554                       52.48    56952  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     ATV Registration/Police                              17.75    56955  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/Admin   Inv #30251231                       31.80    56960  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PROFESSIONAL TREE SERVICE      Remove Tree/Maint  Inv #227346                      500.00    56961  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         SWEEPER PARTS SALES            Equip Repairs/Maint  Inv#10315                    1,719.50    56965  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ROAD USE                                          8,787.21                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                               9,790.59    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                     9,790.59                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ROAD USE                                         22,102.26                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        POLICE                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                  4,064.68    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Annual Fee / Auxiant                                 15.00    56888 12/30/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        POLICE                                            4,079.68                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                  1,449.06    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        FIRE                                              1,449.06                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                    144.30    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                  144.30                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                     43.07    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                       43.07                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                    103.55    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Annual Fee / Auxiant                                 30.00    56888 12/30/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIBRARY                                             133.55                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                  1,038.65    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Annual Fee / Auxiant                                 15.00    56888 12/30/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                  1,053.65                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                     88.27    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                      88.27                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                     91.05    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                        91.05                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                      1.94    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                           1.94                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                      1.95    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                             1.95                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                     95.86    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Annual Fee / Auxiant                                105.00    56888 12/30/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                      200.86                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        CITY HALL                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                    582.22    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        CITY HALL                                           582.22                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                 7,869.60                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LOCAL OPTION TAX                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        TRANSFERS OUT                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BANKERS TRUST                  LOST Bond - January                              18,747.00    56904  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TRANSFERS OUT                                    18,747.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LOCAL OPTION TAX                                 18,747.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL #2                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                                        145.09  1320831  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                      120.77  1320827 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                            27.00  1320828 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                         292.86                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                    144.30    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         DAVID SCHROG                   Home Improvements UR121/UR#2                      6,625.00    56899  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         TPC CONSTRUCTION               Home Improvements UR136/UR#2                      4,700.00    56861 12/18/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL                                    11,469.30                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL #2                                 11,762.16                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          344.33                1320826 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          212.45        556.78  1320831  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                      481.21  1320827 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           146.00  1320828 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       1,183.99                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER          Sewer                Inv 96638        643.64                  56910  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER          Sewer      Inv # 97040                175.76        819.40    56990  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                    144.30    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                       963.70                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                     2,147.69                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.68                  56880 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.68         53.36    56898  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COL INS PRETAX                                       26.73    56881 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                                           93.31    56879 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          675.31                1320826 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          109.23                1320830  1/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          678.06      1,462.60  1320831  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                      886.63  1320827 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           211.99  1320828 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                                         765.50    56877 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       3,500.12                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         COUNCIL BLUFFS WATER WORKS     Water Tests  MISC0000020210                         100.00    56909  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         CHRISTINE GARRISON             Refund Credit/Water                                  50.00    56924  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY      Testing/Water    Inv #30359                         137.00    57002  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA ONE CALL                  Locates/Water     Inv #158045                         8.25    57003  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                  1,048.66    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         JOHN DAY COMPANY               Equip Repair/Water  Inv1249276                      224.00    56931  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         RICHARD MAUCK                  Refund Deposit/Water                                 11.23    56938  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         ANN MOORE                      Refund Credit/Water                                  86.36    57010  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         MUD                            Water   Acct 112000331048                        15,800.04    57011  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Police                                      18.54    56947  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         BLAIR & KENDAL PAULSEN         Refund Credit/Water                                  20.70    56953  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PEOPLESERVICE, INC             Billing/Water     Inv #0022087      6,113.00                  56954  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         PEOPLESERVICE, INC             Billing/Water     Inv #0022242      7,037.00     13,150.00    57018  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         UPS                            Postage/Water    0000Y505W4503         54.53                  56970  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         UPS                            Postage/Water  #0000Y505W4024           4.07         58.60    57028  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER                                            30,713.38                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER                                            34,213.50                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                              8.74                  56880 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.22         34.96    56898  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                                           77.59    56879 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          510.99                1320826 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          396.30        907.29  1320831  1/08/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                      643.23  1320827 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           177.50  1320828 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            MEDICAL INS                                         731.86    56877 12/24/13                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       2,572.43                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         Union Dues/Correct Rothmeyer                         17.47    56886 12/30/13                                                                                                                            
                         CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER          Sewer                Inv 96638     18,476.39                  56910  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER          Sewer      Inv # 97040             19,603.19     38,079.58    56990  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                    811.46    56991  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                           191.46    56912  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & EQUIP Supplies/Senior Cntr  #3786964                      257.43    56997  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         HOSE & HANDLING INC            Equip Repair/Sewer  #00079339                       158.27    57000  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         HTM SALES INC                  Supplies/Sewer  Inv#14-30454-1                      508.68    57001  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA ONE CALL                  Locates/Water     Inv #158045                         8.25    57003  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                    135.97    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         JOHN DAY COMPANY               Equip Repair/Water  Inv1249276                      224.00    56931  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                          21.45    56934  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                               1,069.06    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Annual Fee / Auxiant                                881.38    56888 12/30/13                                                                                                                            
                         UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO           Supplies/Sewer Inv #40046234                        550.22    57030  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         WALLACE SIGNS                  Supplies/Sewer  Inv #473640                          70.00    57031  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SEWER                                            42,984.68                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SEWER                                            45,557.11                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SOLID WASTE                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        GARBAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         DEFFENBAUGH DISPOSAL SERV      Contract/Garbage  Inv#5265549                     8,932.45    56996  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA WASTE SYSTEMS, INC        Contract/Garbage  Inv#3CX00010                    1,853.47    57004  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GARBAGE                                          10,785.92                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE   12                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SOLID WASTE                                      10,785.92                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        STORM WATER                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        STORM WATER                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IA MUNICIPALITIES WORKERS COMP Work Comp/Police                                      4.17    57006  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 705.23    57015  1/20/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STORM WATER                                         709.40                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STORM WATER                                         709.40                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AMAZON                         Books/Library                                        39.43    56901  1/10/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                                  39.43                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                                  39.43                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS                   263,672.82                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         PAYROLL CHECKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                         ------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          23,433.47                                                                                                                                              
                                                   004  PARKS CIP                                         2,605.49                                                                                                                                              
                                                   110  ROAD USE                                          1,988.39                                                                                                                                              
                                                   305  LAKE PROJECTS                                     1,288.23                                                                                                                                              
                                                   600  WATER                                             1,990.10                                                                                                                                              
                                                   610  SEWER                                             1,746.90                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON 12/24/2013                     33,052.58                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                           2,933.85                                                                                                                                              
                                                   600  WATER                                               397.30                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  1/01/2014                      3,331.15                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          23,577.28                                                                                                                                              
                                                   004  PARKS CIP                                         2,077.45                                                                                                                                              
                                                   110  ROAD USE                                          2,748.56                                                                                                                                              
                                                   145  URBAN RENEWAL #2                                    564.02                                                                                                                                              
                                                   305  LAKE PROJECTS                                       935.54                                                                                                                                              
                                                   600  WATER                                             1,995.08                                                                                                                                              
                                                   610  SEWER                                             1,293.37                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri Jan 17, 2014  5:22 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE   13                                                                                                                             
11.05.13  12/17/2013   THRU   1/20/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                                                   FUND FUND NAME                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  1/08/2014                     33,191.30                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                             978.79                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  1/15/2014                        978.79                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TOTAL PAYROLL CHECKS                             70,553.82                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         **** PAID    TOTAL *****                                                       334,226.64                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                         ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                                       334,226.64                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



City of Carter Lake 
Receipts – August 2013 
 

 
 

ACCOUNT RECEIPTS 

 
 

General       103,782.80  

Resource Center - Misc.               35.00  

Parks CIP             120.00  

Library CIP             115.41  

East Omaha DD #21                 0.47  

Ambulance CIP          1,379.14  

Fire Dept. CIP          1,554.00  

Road Use Tax         36,701.29  

Local Option Sales Tax         18,747.00  

Debt Service          13,360.12  

LOST Sinking Fund         18,747.00  

LOST Revenue Fund                 0.39  

Water         50,429.55  
Water Deposits          1,275.00  
Sewer         47,942.36  
Garbage          5,234.79  

Storm Water          6,426.11  

TOTAL BOOKS:       305,850.43  

 



City of Carter Lake 
Receipts – September 2013 
 

  
  ACCOUNT RECEIPTS 

  General       114,071.67  
Resource Center - Misc.             352.89  
Comm. Center CIP         36,094.91  
Parks CIP         57,751.84  
Library CIP             120.60  
East Omaha DD #21                 0.49  
Ambulance CIP          2,173.68  
Fire Dept. CIP          4,198.14  
Road Use Tax         34,073.64  
Employee Benefits         10,556.54  
Emergency             872.55  
Local Option Sales Tax         18,747.00  
Urban Renewal Project #5             218.11  
Urban Renewal Project #2             307.50  
Debt Service          18,199.18  
LOST Sinking Fund         18,747.00  
LOST Revenue Fund          2,400.33  
Lake Projects         13,647.27  
Water         64,345.49  
Water Deposits          1,100.00  
Sewer         56,270.63  
Garbage          6,247.65  

Storm Water          7,673.74  

TOTAL        468,170.85  
 



City of Carter Lake 
Receipts – October 2013 
 

 
 

ACCOUNT RECEIPTS 

 
 

General       385,155.23  

Resource Center - Misc.             562.92  

Library CIP               53.96  

East Omaha DD #21                 0.49  

Ambulance CIP          1,112.85  

Sidewalks (Club Area Project)             546.00  

Road Use Tax         40,060.16  

Employee Benefits       134,329.52  

Emergency         11,103.17  

Local Option Sales Tax         18,747.00  

Urban Renewal Project #1T          2,455.71  

Urban Renewal Project #1NT          3,125.44  

Urban Renewal Project #4         12,143.64  

Urban Renewal Project #5         27,285.22  

Urban Renewal Project #2          4,263.89  

Debt Service          63,121.96  

LOST Sinking Fund         18,747.00  

LOST Revenue Fund                 0.57  

Water         80,462.46  
Water Deposits          1,006.21  
Sewer         62,464.97  
Garbage          7,335.66  

Storm Water          9,827.04  

TOTAL BOOKS:       883,911.07  

 



Account # 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL
05-001260-01 (2.64)            52.11           2.13             51.60               Storm Water
05-004010-01 3.00             3.00             28.16           89.14           123.30             Storm Water
05-105350-03 161.68         121.85         283.53             
05-105360-00 89.76           26.60           3.00             119.36             
05-204450-14 72.00           72.00               
05-204600-04 77.52           171.90         96.63           82.89           428.94             
05-205350-01 84.06           87.88           80.00           5.84             257.78             
05-208500-02 11.64           84.06           84.06           161.12         340.88             
05-209350-09 93.21           48.14           141.35             
05-211100-14 96.00           38.35           134.35             
05-303250-04 8.64             8.64             17.28               
05-305500-06 32.15           32.15               
05-307660-02 100.61         96.00           90.99           2.56             290.16             
05-308400-02 37.22           37.22               
05-309000-01 129.11         257.47         125.28         511.86             
05-316000-01 96.17           91.39           158.30         326.67         672.53             
05-317350-09 59.37           59.37               
05-318930-09 22.96           22.96               
05-319600.03 18.64           8.64             8.64             35.92               Storm Water
05-402050-05 55.41           55.41               
05-402750-05 34.37           34.37               
05-402950-06 112.57         66.98           179.55             
05-403450-01 95.53           95.53               
05-403500-01 28.12           28.12               
05-403750-03 105.73         127.07         120.07         110.75         463.62             
05-406600-02 17.36           7.00             24.36               
05-409250-08 57.96           57.96               
05-409650-09 85.49           89.86           6.42             181.77             
05-410050-03 25.64           11.64           11.64           16.89           65.81               Storm Water
05-411250-03 101.80         106.76         110.35         163.68         482.59             

TOTALS 1,893.72$    1,498.34$    940.90$       968.67$       5,301.63$        

WATER UTILITY - ACCOUNTS IN ARREARS
January 15, 2014



Account # CURRENT 30 days 60 days 90 days TOTAL Final Date Letter Sent
05-101255-00 84.10           242.40        126.49       -             452.99           Collections
05-105000-02 34.20           44.29          -             -             78.49             11/13 LL 1/16/14
05-105300-00 20.66           30.66          20.66         17.35         89.33             Storm Water
05-105600-02 49.26           180.02        269.30       7.00           505.58           12/13 01/16/14
05-106210-01 50.00           -              -             -             50.00             1/14
05-201150-01 16.28           1.08            -             4.08           21.44             Storm Water
05-201700-03 28.00           -              -             -             28.00             Collections
05-202000-04 49.68           2.02            -             -             51.70             08/01/11
05-202300-02 -               88.94          89.00         36.62         214.56           LIEN 1/14 12/13/13
05-203900-04 8.64             8.64            8.61           7.59           33.48             Storm Water
05-205900-07 63.23           80.71          60.57         7.90           212.41           Collections
05-205900-11 32.76           -              -             -             32.76             12/13
05-206000-00 -               34.51          4.65           -             39.16             4/11
05-207350-03 62.68           21.36          -             -             84.04             02/04/13
05-207350-04 65.77           156.37        -             -             222.14           9/13 LL 1/16/14
05-207450-02 48.29           101.52        7.01           -             156.82           9/13 LL 1/16/14
05-210150-03 34.44           11.08          -             -             45.52             Collections
05-210400-00 17.36           10.00          -             37.36         64.72             Storm Water
05-211250-04 39.17           48.32          -             -             87.49             06/29/12
05-211850-01 8.64             8.64            8.64           3.36           29.28             Storm Water
05-212550-02 37.42           11.41          -             -             48.83             Collections
05-213650-08 38.39           80.35          0.06           -             118.80           Collections
05-302050-06 -               51.91          51.91         89.05         192.87           Collections
05-303250-02 -               -              8.64           -             8.64               04/12/11
05-304850-03 8.64             11.64          11.64         29.20         61.12             5/13
05-306100-05 74.06           84.06          8.66           -             166.78           12/13 01/16/14
05-307150-02 -               3.98            -             -             3.98               11/09/10
05-310730-04 63.32           -              -             -             63.32             Collections
05-312660-02 18.40           -              -             -             18.40             1/14
05-312950-02 21.29           -              -             -             21.29             Collections
05-317100-05 -               135.66        -             93.83         229.49           Payments
05-317300-05 45.81           0.20            -             -             46.01             Collections
05-318930-08 53.80           -              79.17         -             132.97           9/13 LL 1/16/14
05-319370-02 45.13           -              -             -             45.13             Collections
05-319600-02 -               55.74          -             -             55.74             Collections
05-320600-05 53.92           27.48          -             -             81.40             Collections
05-321130-01 27.12           55.20          -             -             82.32             Collections
05-321300-06 59.08           78.01          14.47         -             151.56           Collections
05-401550-01 -               83.83          -             -             83.83             08/09/13
05-401700-02 -               19.00          -             -             19.00             Collections
05-404250-07 48.92           93.00          55.58         -             197.50           11/13 LL 1/16/14
05-404950-04 -               93.79          100.79       133.30       327.88           1/14
05-405300-01 29.77           36.36          -             -             66.13             Collections
05-405400-03 -               29.64          -             179.35       208.99           Collections
05-405700-02 -               51.18          3.89           -             55.07             Collections
05-405950-01 8.64             8.64            11.64         20.28         49.20             Storm Water
05-406450-02 17.36           -              4.08           7.00           28.44             Storm Water
05-407000-00 54.45           -              -             -             54.45             12/13 01/16/14
05-408100-02 -               35.76          -             3.00           38.76             Storm Water
05-409250-00 8.64             18.64          12.64         34.92         74.84             Storm Water
05-409500-02 8.64             11.64          11.64         29.20         61.12             Collections
05-410100-08 18.19           3.17            -             -             21.36             Collections
05-410150-06 -               18.27          -             -             18.27             5/13
05-411350-06 48.69           48.69          24.68         -             122.06           Collections
05-411900-04 -               88.83          88.83         20.83         198.49           1/14
05-510900-00 30.59           -              -             -             30.59             Collections

5,684.54$    

FINAL ACCOUNTS
January 15, 2014



Account # CURRENT 30 days 60 days 90 days TOTAL Final Date Letter Sent

05-201100-01 27.68           -              -             -             27.68             9/06
05-211250-01 27.93           -              -             -             27.93             9/06
05-307700-00 40.20           48.30          5.79           -             94.29             5/06

149.90$       

05-105300-00 19.31           23.66          20.66         181.65       245.28           Oct-13
05-201150-01 16.28           3.00            10.00         419.32       448.60           Oct-13
05-204050-05 44.75           60.24          4.98           -             109.97           Nov-13
05-204450-08 38.39           59.00          50.81         13.46         161.66           Feb-06
05-204700-03 -               48.69          48.69         51.35         148.73           Mar-12
05-205200-05 48.26           91.83          23.74         -             163.83           Nov-13
05-205450-15 60.94           26.70          -             -             87.64             Nov-13
05-206900-02 56.70           66.12          4.07           -             126.89           Feb-12
05-207400-03 60.79           49.21          -             -             100.00           Sep-11
05-210350-06 58.47           13.85          -             -             72.32             Oct-13
05-210400-04 -               48.69          48.69         45.41         142.79           Nov-13
05-213050-06 41.69           56.56          59.24         5.21           162.70           Oct-09
05-203900-04 8.28             84.06          74.54         63.85         230.73           Sep-13
05-210400-00 -               -              7.00           57.80         64.80             Oct-13
05-211850-01 8.28             11.64          18.64         371.72       410.28           Oct-13
05-213900-11 -               51.15          -             -             51.15             Nov-13
05-214650-01 -               11.64          71.57         171.07       254.28           Feb-13
05-215850-03 -               56.74          8.08           -             64.82             Nov-13
05-303550-03 -               48.69          47.38         -             96.07             Oct-12
05-304750-02 56.26           76.30          58.17         -             190.73           May-13
05-306100-04 -               77.21          0.01           -             77.22             Oct-13
05-312000-03 (3.52)            45.21          45.21         97.67         184.57           Dec-05
05-313450-02 -               41.93          -             -             41.93             Oct-12
05-315250-03 23.38           48.34          -             -             71.72             Nov-13
05-318550-10 33.44           54.05          12.51         -             100.00           Nov-13
05-318800-00 -               8.64            64.85         147.66       221.15           Oct-13
05-318800-09 51.15           71.35          3.02           -             125.52           Nov-13
05-319700-01 37.88           3.82            -             -             41.70             Oct-12
05-319700-02 37.29           54.05          5.24           -             96.58             Oct-12
05-321200-02 41.26           147.29        76.02         -             264.57           May-08
05-404000-01 -               16.83          66.37         -             83.20             Jun-13
05-404950-02 -               32.74          -             -             32.74             Oct-13
05-404950-03 20.25           53.02          46.99         -             120.26           Oct-13
05-405000-04 58.51           15.15          -             -             73.66             Sep-11
05-405950-01 8.28             15.64          11.64         52.48         88.04             Aug-13
05-406450-02 16.28           3.00            10.00         180.89       210.17           Oct-13
05-406450-03 42.33           4.05            -             -             46.38             Nov-13
05-407750-04 43.29           1.43            -             -             44.72             Oct-13
05-407950-07 41.73           36.61          -             -             78.34             Oct-13
05-407950-08 23.38           56.74          1.95           -             82.07             Oct-13
05-409250-00 -               -              -             52.48         52.48             Jun-13
05-409250-06 -               51.91          58.62         60.54         171.07           Jun-13
05-410050-01 41.80           60.76          4.76           -             107.32           Nov-12
05-410400-07 834.24         -              1.91           -             836.15           Feb-11
05-411000-04 38.11           4.05            -             -             42.16             Oct-12

5,823.14$    

COLLECTION ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS PLACED AS LIENS



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER

12/22/13 Snow removal 2 1/2 46.80$              

MARK MURRAY
12/22/13 Snow removal 2 1/2 67.43$              

STANLEY OLSEN
12/22/13 Snow removal 4 96.72$              

DAMIAN ROTHMEYER
12/15/13 Salt and Sand 9th & Locust 2 37.44                
12/22/13 Snow removal 4 74.88                

6 112.32$            

RANDY SMITH
12/22/13 Snow removal 4 74.88$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 19 398.15$          

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RICHARD HIATT

12/12/13 Cover shift 6 186.60$            

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 6 186.60$          

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

12/15/13 Water info 2 3/4 106.10              

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 2 3/4 106.10$          

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 27 3/4 690.84$          

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL

12/15/13 3

RICHARD HIATT
12/12/13 2

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 5 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 60 1/2
RYAN GONSIOR 70 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 79 3/4
RICHARD HIATT 37
JON MEYER 49 1/2
NOAH SCHILLING 6 1/2

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 303 1/2

ADMIN HOURS EARNED HOURS
SHAWN KANNEDY

12/16/13 Per Contract 80

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS EARNED: 80

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
SHAWN KANNEDY 

12/13/13 4
 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 4

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 32
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 26 1/2
RON ROTHMEYER 40

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 178 1/2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
 December 22, 2013



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER

12/08/13 Snow removal 4 74.88$               

MARK MURRAY
12/08/13 Snow removal 4 107.88$             

STANLEY OLSEN
12/08/13 Snow removal 11 265.98$             

DAMIAN ROTHMEYER
12/08/13 Snow removal 11 205.92$             

RANDY SMITH
12/08/13 Snow removal 11 205.92$             

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 41 860.58$          

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DAN DRIVER

12/06/13 Call out 2 80.86$               

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 2 80.86$            

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

11/29/13 Payroll reports, Financials 2 1/2 96.45                 
11/30/13 Water info 3 115.74               
12/01/13 Water info 2 77.16                 
12/08/13 Water info 1 3/4 67.52                 

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 9 1/4 356.87$          

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 52 1/4 1,298.31$       

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS
NOAH SCHILLING    

11/28/13 3/4 = 1 1/4

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 1 1/4 HRS

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
RICHARD HIATT

11/29/13 8

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 8 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 63 1/2
RYAN GONSIOR 70 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 79 3/4
RICHARD HIATT 39
JON MEYER 49 1/2
NOAH SCHILLING 6 1/2

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 308 1/2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
 December 8, 2013



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
 December 8, 2013

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
SHAWN KANNEDY 

11/26/13 2
11/27/13 8
12/03/13 2
12/04/13 8
12/06/13 2

22
DOREEN MOWERY 

11/25/13 5
11/27/13 2

 7
 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 29

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 32
SHAWN KANNEDY 4
DOREEN MOWERY 26 1/2
RON ROTHMEYER 40

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 102 1/2



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER

01/01/14 Snow removal 3 56.16$              

MARK MURRAY
01/01/14 Snow removal 3 80.91$              

STANLEY OLSEN
01/01/14 Water Main Break 13 314.34$            

DAMIAN ROTHMEYER
01/01/14 Water Main Break 13 243.36$            

RANDY SMITH
01/01/14 Water Main Break 13 243.36$            

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 45 938.13$          

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DAN DRIVER

12/30/13 Officer short 4 161.72$            

RYAN GONSIOR
12/30/13 Officer short 4 133.92$            

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 8 295.64$          
-$                  

FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS
Phil Newton  

01/01/14 2 63.00                

TOTAL FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: 2 63.00$            

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

12/29/13 Water info 2 77.16                
01/05/14 Inventory 1 1/2 57.87                

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 3 1/2 135.03$          

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 58 1/2 1,368.80$       

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
RYAN GONSIOR

12/22/13 2
01/01/14 8

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 10 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 60 1/2
RYAN GONSIOR 60 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 79 3/4
RICHARD HIATT 37
JON MEYER 49 1/2
NOAH SCHILLING 6 1/2

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 293 1/2

ADMIN HOURS EARNED HOURS
DOREEN MOWERY

01/01/14 Per Contract 80

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS EARNED: 80

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
DOREEN MOWERY 

12/23/13 1/2
12/24/13 3
12/27/13 1/2 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 4

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 32
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 26 1/2
RON ROTHMEYER 40

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 178 1/2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
 JANUARY 5, 2014





























 
 

City of Carter Lake – Fire Department Monthly Report 
 
Head Name:  Phillip Newton 
Month:  November  2013 
 
Financial Performance: Savings, Expenditures, Also Report any opportunity to save the city dollars:  
Normal  
  
 
Continuous Improvement: Report any projects out of the normal work day: 
  
 
 
Employee and Organization Development: Meetings, Trainings, Community Events, Others attended: 
 
Pancake Breakfast:   November 3 rd, served  95 people, 16 members 
11-05  Meetings:   6:30 – 9:30pm, Officers 10 members - Mass meeting  16 members- Smoke Eaters: 15 members 
11-02  Fire training:  9-noon      Pump, ventilation, ladders, scba, equipment ops,    9 members 
11-12  Fire training:  7-10pm     Pump, Driving, operations   8 members 
11-19  EMS training:  7-10pm    Airway emergencies and Diabetic emergencies   7-10 pm, 12 members 
11-26  Dive training:  6-9pm      Equipment checks 7 members 
 
11-2, 3 hours of Special Fire Training at Magellan Pipeline, Class room safety course and hands on review of loading 
dock operations.  5 members.  
  
 
Safety and Call Report: Report Safety Issues or Concerns 
 
Safety Committee: Please review safety minutes 
 
Total Calls for the year: 419 
EMS calls:   16 
Fire calls:    4 
Dive calls:   0 
 
 
Other: Additional information that Mayor/Council may need to know including but not limited to: Other Progress, 
Feedback, Recommendations etc. 
 
Jet Ski donated by a former member, looking at incorporating into our water rescue team, looking at possible 
getting rid of the v-bottom boat, not functional for rescue aspect, may start using flat bottom boat again also as a 
backup. Currently updating our WET protocols to cover this.    
 
Our training room install update is scheduled for December 12 th 
 
We are currently scheduling special trainings to get everyone certified in the use of our “Jaws Tools” that was 
purchased last month from Lewis Township Fire Department. 
 
Our annual Fire Department Banquet is scheduled for Jan 25 starting at 5 pm, Invites will be going out soon.  



Monthly Report – DEC.  2013 

City Clerks’ Office 

Savings 

Accomplishments 

12-02-13 Worked with Ahlers Law for Urban Renewal and TIF – PVs 
12-03-13 Opened Village Post Office 
Received RISE funding for streets around PVS 
 
Meetings 

12-02-13 Post office training – Doreen, Lisa, Bobbie 
  Meeting with Joe, Russ, Jerry 
  Urban Revite Meeting 
12-03-13 Union Committee meeting 
12-05-13 Budget workshop in VanMeter 
12-09-13 Special Council Meeting 
  Planning Board Meeting 
12-10-13 TC – Russ and RISE Committee 
12-11-13 Meeting with J Waltrip 
12-12-13 Union meeting with Police 
12-13-13 Consultation on TIF for PVS – No attendees 
12-16-13 Regular Council Meeting 
12-17-13 Met with UR applicant to sign papers 
12-18-13 Union meeting with Employee Union 
12-30-13 Special Meeting – PVS – employee Union 
 
Misc. 

12-07-13 Bought items for volunteer banquet 
  Prepared certificates for volunteers 
12-08-13 Bought remaining items for volunteer banquet 
  Attended volunteer banquet 
12-14-13 Swore in Barb Melonis 
  Purchased 20 year gift  
12-20-13 Picked up milk for Christmas Basket project 
12-24-13 Unemployment Hearing regarding Rouleau 
12-25-13 Closed for Holiday 
12-30-13 Employee coffee with Russ/Tim/Brad 
 
 
 



 1 

 
 

 
Edward F. Owen Memorial Library 

Monthly City Council Report 
December Circulation Statistics 

 
 

Library Sponsored Events    19 - 39 Adults 100 Children 
Other Meetings/Events (Multi-Purpose Room) 15 – 41 Adults 6 Children 
Circulation      1684     
Door Count       1239          
Library Revenues           $158.15 
(Book fines, Lost Materials paid for, Photocopies, Computer Printouts, Book Sale, Fax, Laminator) 
Library Donations           $44.20 
(Room Rental, monetary donations) 
 

“Come Take Choice of All My Library” 
Shakespeare 

 
As anyone who walks into our library can tell you, we are not a hushed and quiet library from the past. 
We serve as a community informational gathering place where our residents are able to meet personal 
and educational needs.  We provide essential services to our community from sending faxes to notary. 
The library is where our patrons develop job skills, gain access to the internet, hold meetings and 
attend library sponsored programs. We provide a neutral space for tutors to meet with students and for 
social service agencies to interact with families. We provide early literacy information and a book to 
every child in our Books 4 Babies program. We have a Daycare Outreach Program and deliver 
materials to homebound patrons. We are here to serve…. 
 
 
There is a meeting between Pottawattamie County Libraries and the Pottawattamie County Board of 
Supervisors on Tuesday, January 7th to discuss library services and how each library uses funds 
received from the County. 
Last year our library received $2,005.00 from Pottawattamie County which was used for the 
replacement of lost and damaged books and to supplement our book budget. We are very fortunate 
and appreciative of the continued support and help. 
 
 
Happy New Year to all and looking forward to a year where there is “Change for Good”. A quote from 
the Carter Lake Elementary School that I pass by every day on my way to work. 

















Applicant

Name of Applicant: Kwik Shop, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Kwik Shop #520

Address of Premises: 1202 East Locust Street

City: Carter Lake Zip: 51510

State: NE

County: Pottawattamie

Business Phone: (712) 347-5076

Mailing Address: 8942 Blondo Street

City: Omaha Zip: 68134

Contact Person

Name: Rosalind Sells

Phone: (402) 391-1808 Email Address: roz.sells@kwikshop.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Publicly Traded Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 48270 Federal Employer ID # 48-6112339

Insurance Company Information

Effective Date: 02/01/2014

Expiration Date:

Classification: Class E Liquor License (LE)

Term: 12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Kevin Hess

City: Hutchinson

First Name: Kevin Last Name: Hess

Position President

% of Ownership 0.00 %

Zip: 67501State:

U.S. Citizen

Kansas

Brian Fisher

City: Hutchinson

First Name: Brian Last Name: Fisher

Position Vice President, Operation

% of Ownership 0.00 %

Zip: 67501State:

U.S. Citizen

Kansas

License Application ( LE0002080 )



Policy Effective Date: 02/01/2013 Policy Expiration Date: 01/01/1900

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective Date: Outdoor Service Expiration Date:

Temp Transfer Effective Date: Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective Continuously: 2

Insurance Company: Fidelity & Deposit Company of Maryland









Applicant

Name of Applicant: Kwik Shop, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Kwik Shop #520

Address of Premises: 1202 East Locust Street

City: Carter Lake Zip: 51510

State: NE

County: Pottawattamie

Business Phone: (712) 347-5076

Mailing Address: 8942 Blondo Street

City: Omaha Zip: 68134

Contact Person

Name: Rosalind Sells

Phone: (402) 391-1808 Email Address: roz.sells@kwikshop.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Publicly Traded Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 48270 Federal Employer ID # 48-6112339

Effective Date: 02/01/2014

Expiration Date: 01/31/2015

Classification: Class E Liquor License (LE)

Term: 12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Sunday Sales

Class B Wine Permit

Class C Beer Permit (Carryout Beer)

Jeffrey Parker

City: Hutchinson

First Name: Jeffrey Last Name: Parker

Position President

% of Ownership 0.00 %

Zip: 67501State:

U.S. Citizen

Kansas

Brian Fisher

City: Hutchinson

First Name: Brian Last Name: Fisher

Position Vice President, Operation

% of Ownership 0.00 %

Zip: 67501State:

U.S. Citizen

Kansas

License Application ( LE0002080 )



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 02/01/2014 Policy Expiration Date: 01/01/1900

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective Date: Outdoor Service Expiration Date:

Temp Transfer Effective Date: Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective Continuously: 2

Insurance Company: Fidelity & Deposit Company of Maryland



Applicant

Name of Applicant: Carter Lake Improvement Club

Name of Business (DBA): Carter Lake Improvement Club

Address of Premises: 4328 N. 9th St

City: Carter Lake Zip: 51510

State: IA

County: Pottawattamie

Business Phone: (712) 347-6796

Mailing Address: 4328 No 9th

City: Carter Lake Zip: 51510

Contact Person

Name: Jack

Phone: (712) 847-0192 Email Address:

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 75535 Federal Employer ID #

Effective Date: 01/28/2013

Expiration Date: 01/27/2014

Classification: Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Term: 12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Sunday Sales

Outdoor Service

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

License Application ( LC0030349 )



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 01/28/2013 Policy Expiration Date: 01/27/2014

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective Date: Outdoor Service Expiration Date:

Temp Transfer Effective Date: Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective Continuously:

Insurance Company: Illinois Casualty Co

Michelle Clark

City: Carter Lake

First Name: Michelle Last Name: Clark

Position Secretary

% of Ownership 0.00 %

Zip: 51510State:

U.S. Citizen

Iowa

Jack Thomas

City: Carter Lake

First Name: Jack Last Name: Thomas

Position Director

% of Ownership 0.00 %

Zip: 51510State:

U.S. Citizen

Iowa

David Navarrette

City: Carter Lake

First Name: David Last Name: Navarrette

Position Vice President

% of Ownership 0.00 %

Zip: 51510State:

U.S. Citizen

Iowa











RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the “Home Rule for Cities” became effective July 1, 1975; and 

WHEREAS, under Section 11.18, Code of Iowa, it is necessary that the Auditor of the 

State of Iowa be notified of the accountant for the City of Carter Lake, Iowa by resolution of the 

City Council: 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Carter 

Lake, Iowa: 

 That under the provisions of Section 202, “Home Rule for Cities” and Section 11.18, 

Code of Iowa, that Schroer and Associates is hereby designated to audit the City records for the 

City of Carter Lake, Iowa for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014, by this resolution.  The City 

Clerk of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa is hereby directed to notify the State Auditor of the State 

of Iowa, of this resolution by mailing a certified copy of this resolution to the State Auditor of 

the State of Iowa. 

 Passed and approved this 20th day of January, 2014. 

 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Doreen Mowery – City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary to designate a newspaper for publication requirements for the 

City of Carter Lake, Iowa for the year 2013; 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Carter 

Lake, Iowa: 

 That we do hereby designate the Daily Nonpareil of Council Bluffs, Iowa as the main 

newspaper for publication requirements for the City of Carter Lake, Iowa for the year 2014. 

 Passed and approved this 20th day of January, 2014. 

 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Doreen Mowery – City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary to designate signatures for banking purposes for the City of 

Carter Lake, Iowa: 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Carter 

Lake, Iowa: 

 That we do hereby designate Doreen Mowery, City Clerk/Treasurer, Gerald Waltrip, 

Mayor, ____________________, Mayor Pro-tem, and Bobbie Cunningham, Clerk’s Assistant as 

authorized persons for signatures on all banking matters. 

 Passed and approved this 20th day of January, 2014. 

 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Doreen Mowery – City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has previously adopted an Investment Policy for the 

City of Carter Lake; and 

 WHEREAS, as a part of the Investment Policy the City must implement a 

depository resolution; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Carter Lake, Iowa that  

 The City of Carter Lake funds shall be deposited with American National Bank, 

Carter Lake; and Banker’s Trust 

 The maximum amount of City funds that shall be deposited at American National 

Bank and Banker’s Trust shall not exceed $10 million each; and 

 The City Clerk shall invest City Funds with American National Bank and 

Banker’s Trust in an amount not to exceed the $10 million maximum each. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 20th day of January 2014. 

 

       
      ________________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Carter Lake has hired the services of FEH 

for billing for Carter Lake fire calls; and  

 WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances allows for certain fees to be charged for fire 

services; and 

 WHEREAS, the fees are to be designated by Council resolution; 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Carter 

Lake, Iowa: 

 That we do hereby adopt the attached “FEH Billing Rate Schedule 2014” and set the fees 

as listed.   (see attached – 1 page) 

 Passed and approved this 20th day of Jan. 2014. 

 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Doreen Mowery – City Clerk 





 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake desires to use the services of Lamp 
Rynearson & Associates to assist with engineering street improvements and other 
infrastructure needs relating to the PVS expansion project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Iowa Department of Transportation approved partial 
funding for the PVS expansion project thru the Revitalize Iowa’s Sound Economy 
Program (RISE); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Lamp Rynearson & Associates has provided a proposed 
contract for services on the PVS expansion project as it relates to street and 
infrastructure improvements;  
 
  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa: 

 
That we do hereby approve the proposed contract for services with Lamp 

Rynearson & Associates and designate Doreen Mowery, City Clerk and/or Gerald 
Waltrip, Mayor as the Authorized Representatives for the City of Carter Lake to 
execute said agreements with the Lamp Rynearson & Associates.   

 
 
Passed and approved this 20th day of Jan. 2014. 

 
  

      _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 











































































































 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 
 
     WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, has declared by resolution and designation 
by ordinance an area of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, as meeting the criteria for an Urban 
Revitalization Area, authorized by Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the City Council has approved an Urban Revitalization Plan for the Area; 
and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the property is located within the Carter Lake Urban Revitalization Area, 
as legally described on the attached application; and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the proposed improvements would be in conformance with the approved 
plan; and,  
 
     WHEREAS, Patricia Moothart owners of record, requests prior approval for eligibility 
for tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached 
application.   
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA: 
 
     THAT, the City Council hereby approve the request for prior approval for eligibility 
for tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached 
application; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 
      
     THAT, such prior approval shall not entitle the owner to exemption from taxation 
until the owner apply for exemption on improvements in the year the improvements, 
partial or complete, are first assessed for taxation. 
 
     PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 20th DAY OF January 2014.. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 












	Agenda
	10-28-13 - City Council Minutes
	11-07-13 - City Council Minutes
	11-18-13 - City Council Minutes
	11-20-13 - City Council Minutes
	11-22-13 - City Council Minutes
	12-03-13 - City Council Minutes
	12-09-13 - City Council Minutes
	12-16-13 - City Council Minutes
	12-30-13 - City Council Minutes
	Monthly Safety Minutes - Jan. 2014 1
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN

	Monthly Safety Minutes - Feb workshop
	Monthly Safety Minutes - slips
	Planning Bd Minutes 10-28-13
	Planning Bd Minutes 11-11-13
	10-07-13 - Board of Adjustments minutes
	Park and Rec Board minutes
	MS4 Storm Water Minutes 12 23 13
	Receipts - Aug 2013
	Receipts - Sept 2013
	Receipts - Oct 2013
	Water Delinquent Reports Jan 2014
	Jan
	FinalsJan

	OT Report 12-22-13
	OT&CT

	OT Report 12-8-13
	OT&CT

	OT Report 1-5-14
	OT&CT

	Monthly Report - Senior Center Nov.
	Monthly report - Senior Center Dec.
	Fire Dept - Monthly report - Nov.
	City Clerk - Dec.  2013 - Monthly Report
	Monthly City Report - Library
	Lakeside Salvage permit application
	LakesideCityMotorInspection0001
	City Motors Salvage Plermit application
	LakesideCityMotorInspection0002
	Kwik Shop - change in ownership
	Kwik Shop - President Kevin Hess Information
	Kwik Shop renewal
	Improvement Club - renewal
	Bill Dahlheimer - Storm Sewer
	Fire Applicant - 1
	Fire applicant - 2
	Fire Applicant - 3
	Resolution - Designate auditor
	Resolution - Designate newspaper
	Resolution - Designate banking signatures
	Resolution - Depository Resolution
	01-20-14 - Adopt fee schedule for fire billing
	Proposed Fire Fees
	Resolution - Authorizing signatures for Lamp contract
	RESOLUTION NO. __________

	LRA - proposed contract
	Resolution - Tax Abatement for Moothart
	Moothart tax abatement

	Meeting Date:    1-08-2014
	Location:    Carter Lake, Iowa City Hall
	Members Present 1: Phillip Newton
	Members Present 2: Dan Driver-on calls
	Members Present 3: Mary Schomer
	1: Ronnie Fisher-gone
	2: Randy Smith
	3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3_2: 
	Discussion Topics 1: 
	Discussion Topics 2: Reviewed last months minutes
	Discussion Topics 3: AED Checks
	Discussion Topics 4: Online training due December 31 st
	Discussion Topics 5: New online training to be assigned
	Discussion Topics 6:  
	Discussion Topics 7: 
	Discussion Topics 8: 
	Discussion Topics 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1:   
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9: ***Department Heads: Please make sure all land line phones are marked for how to make an outside call and with  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: our local emergency number, 911. If we need to get phone stickers, please let me know.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: Monthly Safety check off lists. Committee members, please make sure these are done in your departments. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: Please train everyone to do these so they understand how important this is. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: Employee vital checks available on a volunteer basis for anyone who would like to have this done. Call Phill 347-5900
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: or stop by.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17:  
	needed 1:  
	needed 2: No Reported Incidents
	needed 3: 
	needed 4: 
	needed 5: 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8: 
	needed 9: 
	needed 10: 
	needed 11:                                                   *******    NEW ONLINE TRAINING IS OUT     ********
	needed 12:         Current new online training is due MARCH 31 st                      FIRST AID  TRAINING COMING SOON
	needed 13:             
	needed 14: Police, Maintenance, Parks will be "Accident Investigation"
	needed 15: Administration, Library, Resource Center, Senior Center, and Janitorial will be "Accident Investigation".
	needed 16: Fire Department will be "Accident investigation". 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: Phill checked all City AEDs' due to possible recall on them. None of our AEDs' have been effected so far. Phill has 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: also set up a spread sheet to watch for outdated pads and batteries and general maintenance checks. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: AED for Maintenance building has been installed. It is on the wall outside of the break room by the first aid cabinet. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: February 5 th, there will be a IMWCA regional safety workshop here at City Hall 10-noon. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8: Looking at updating our Investigation process and reporting. Phill is going to call our Representative at IMWCA
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: to get some clarification in current procedures as listed on pages 15-17 in our manual. This online course will be
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: our next quarterly training.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11:  
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: Fire Department still has Co2 / Smoke Detectors available, ask Phill if you know someone who needs them. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16:  
	Next Meeting Date:        February 5 th, 2014                    13:00 at City Hall
	Assignment Number: 
	Person Responsible:    Safety Committee Members
	Estimated Completion Date:          Next safety meeting
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment: Please review pages 15-17 in your manuals for next months meeting covering Incident Investigation Protocol and Reporting. 
	Assignment Number_2:       All Departments
	Person Responsible_2:       Department Heads
	Estimated Completion Date_2:      1 st week of each month
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2: Please make sure that your monthly department safety audit sheets are filled out. Should be done by the 7 th day of each month. Committee members or Department Heads, please make sure these are done, Phillip will be doing Spot checks. 
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


